

# BLACKOUT LEATHER PRODUCTIONS

Minutes for Saturday July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2011

Noon – Courtyard by Marriott

Present: Thom, Tobin, Mack, Justin, Brent, Don, Mary, Tom, Peter and Shell

Absent: Pup Gene

## Reports:

Secretary's Report:

Brent made a motion to accept the Secretary's report as posted. Tom seconded the motion. The vote was Thom, Tobin, Justin, Brent, Don, Mary and Tom voting yes. Mack Abstained.

Treasurer's Report:

Mack made the motion to accept the Treasurer's report as posted. Tobin seconded the motion. The vote was Thom, Tobin, Mack, Brent, Don, Mary and Tom voting yes. Justin Abstained. Justin also informed the board that a BLP will be able to take credit card payments during the contest.

Titleholder's Reports

*-Did the joint yard sale.*

*It was a lot of fun, even if the weather was trying to wash us away.*

*-Selling advertising sales for contest.*

*-Wrapping up the last few things for the title year.*

-

--

*Shell*

*Ms. Oregon State Leather 2010*

A motion was made by Tobin to allow shell to use travel fund if need to attend ILSb/iccb. The motion was seconded by Brent. The vote was Thom, Tobin, Mack, Justin, Brent, Don, Mary and Tom voting yes.

Good morning.

well here we go the last title report.

June L.U.R.E. Well we all know what happen with that.

Shell and Peter's Yard Sale Fund Raiser. Besides the rain it was a great time. And most of it is gone.

July L.U.R.E. Tonight!

Suds ans Studs Car Wash. Oregon Bears Fund Raiser. I will be a celebrity tank dunkee.

Thanks.

### **Old Business:**

#### Leather Pride Week 2011

LPW Committee Report: BLP is projected to contribute \$14.22 for each of the OLP events.

Leather Family Bar B Q: BLP is to provide condiments and bottled water.

Erotica Show and Fetish Ball: PLA board not will to compensate people in to show.

Lady A's Movie Night: Discussion on how to post email with pictures for BLP e-blasts.

Leather Vegas: Chrystal Linn to be MC. Dealers is still needed. Event posted on Facebook. Brent is still working on making a poster.

OSL/OSB Contest: At this time there is not a contestant for Oregon State Bootblack. Thom to give out business card to sponsors for free tickets to contest. There was discussion on Judge's gifts. Back patch money for Mr. OSL 2012 has been collected. BLP is still waiting on Ms. OSL back patch money. Tobin made a motion to pay Don \$300 for the Mr. OSL back patch. Brent seconded. The vote was Thom, Tobin, Mack, Justin, Brent, Mary and Tom voting yes. Don abstained. Tom made a motion a motion to pay Don \$300 for the Ms. OSL back patch when the funds are deposited. Tobin seconded the motion. The vote was Thom, Tobin, Mack, Justin,

Brent, Mary and Tom voting yes. Don abstained. Mack made the motion to pay Don \$300 for the Bootblack back patch and use it next year if there is not a contestant this year.

Brent seconded the motion. The vote was, Tobin, Mack, Justin, Brent, Mary and Tom voting yes. Thom voted no. Don abstained.

Program Advertising: At this time 10 and ½ pages in the program have been sold. 18 pages are the usual.

Tribal Party: Dominic is to take over this event.

Victory Brunch: Good to go.

Rose & Thorn Awards: Mack to see to that the awards have BLP name on them.

NW Sash Bash 2012: Date set for March 2<sup>nd</sup> through March 4<sup>th</sup>. The BLP web site is to be updated.

Portland Pride Parade wrap-up: Thanks to Pup Gene for the use of his truck. Thanks to Shell and Tom for bringing food.

### **New Business:**

June LURE reimbursement: A motion was made by Don to reimburse Spike and Pup for their items that were stolen at the last LURE event. Tobin seconded the motion. The vote was Thom, Tobin, Mack, Justin, Brent, Don, Mary and Tom voting yes. A letter of regret will be sent with the check.

Next meeting: August 27, 2011 at Noon at Courtyard by Marriott.

Good of the Order